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CORRECTIONS TO THE JUNE 22, 2015 WORKSHOP REPORT

On June 15, 2015, the California Public Utilities Commission (Commission) held a
workshop regarding investor-owned utility applications seeking cost recovery to implement
Electric Rules 24 and 32. Pursuant to the Administrative Law Judge’s June 11, 2015 E-mail
Ruling providing workshop details, Pacific Gas & Electric Company (PG&E), San Diego Gas
and Electric Company (SDG&E) and Southern California Edison Company (SCE) submitted a
join workshop report June 22, 2015 (Workshop Report). The California Independent System
Operator Corporation (CAISO) submits the following correction to the Workshop Report.

Page 3 of the Workshop Report currently reads as follows:

Q. Ali Miremadi (CAISO): The 15 minute parsing to 5 minute data is still
available for energy, but not applicable for ancillary services (capacity).
The CAISO determines whether a resource met its DR requirements (i.e. if
capacity is or is not available) through 5 minute telemetry. This whole
issue is still going through the CAISO processes but OK for now. The
baseline from telemetry data could be different from the baseline from 5
minute interval data. (Footnotes omitted.)

The CAISO believes this paragraph should modified to read as follows:

Q. Ali Miremadi (CAISO): CAISO rules allow parsing of 15-minute
settlement meter data into 5-minute settlement meter data. CAISO is also
changing its telemetry scan rate for energy only resources to 5 minutes
partially in anticipation that 5 minute settlement meter data can be used for
telemetry.



CAISO settlement uses 5-minute meter data to see if DR Resource met its
capacity obligation for No Pay provisions.

The baseline for a resource with 15-minute meter data parsed into 5-
minute meter data can be different than the baseline for the same resource
with 5-minute settlement meter reads.

Other than this correction, the CAISO has no further comments on or corrections to the

Workshop Report.

Respectfully submitted,

By: /s/ Jordan Pinjuy
Roger E. Collanton
General Counsel
Anthony Ivancovich
Deputy General Counsel
Anna A. McKenna
Assistant General Counsel
Jordan Pinjuv
Counsel
California Independent System
Operator Corporation
250 Outcropping Way
Folsom, CA 95630
T —-916-351-4429
F —916-608-7222
jpinjuv(@caiso.com

Dated: June 25, 2015



